Rawlings, Billy

From: CV Licensing <cv_licensing@west-midlands.pnn.police.uk>

Sent: 23 January 2019 13:43

To: Rawlings, Billy

Subject: FW: [E1& : New Premises Licence - Family Mart, 47 Hertford Street, CV1 1LF
Hi Billy

Please see below agreed additional conditions from todays meeting.

Regards
Karen

“rowi: linda lin [mailto:familymartcoventry@gmail.com]

Sent: 23 January 2019 13:41
To: CV Licensing
Subject: Re: [@ & : New Premises Licence - Family Mart, 47 Hertford Street, CV1 1LF

Hi karen,

Thanks for coming today, i can comfirm in addition to the conditions i have submitted.
Thank you very much.

Kindest Regards
Wenping liu

CV Licensing <cv_licensing@west-midlands.pnn.police.uk> F2019%1 A23HEA= £410:5253 :

| Mr Liu

Thank you for meeting us today as per our discussion can you confirm via return email that you agree with the
~ below in addition to the conditions you have submitted.

e All staff training to be documented and refreshed every 12 months.
e A nominated member of staff will be able to download and provide a copy of CCTV upon request from
any Responsible Authority.

If you have any questions please contact me.
’ Regards
Karen
PC 7136 Healy
Licensing

Coventry Central

| 02476539097
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